
Via Email 

Eugene Drought, General Manager 

Prime Materials Recovery, Inc. 

51 Madison Boulevard 

Canastota, New York 13032 

Bryan Schilberg, VP of Operations 

bryan@pmrinc.com 

  gdrought@pmrinc.com 

Re: Consent Agreement and Final Order/ Final Expedited Settlement Agreement 

Prime Materials Recovery, Inc. (51 and 55 Madison Boulevard, Canastota, New 

York) 

Docket No. CWA-02-2021-3301 

NPDES/SPDES Tracking No. NYU003945 and NYR00G431 

Dear Messrs. Drought and Schilberg: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Signed Expedited Settlement Agreement (“ESA”)/Consent Agreement 

and Final Order (“CAFO”). 

Prime Materials Recovery has already submitted full payment of $5,000 to EPA. Therefore, no 

further action in this matter is required, except for complying with your Multi-Sector General 

Permit for Stormwater Associated with Industrial Activity 

This settles all civil penalties claims against Prime Materials Recover only for the Clean Water 

Act violations described in the ESA/CAFO.  If you have any questions concerning the above, 

please contact Murray Lantner, P.E. Environmental Engineer at (212) 637-3976. 

Sincerely, 

Dore LaPosta, Division Director 

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 

Enclosure – Final ESA 

cc: Ed Hampston, NYSDEC 

 Steve McCague, NYSDEC Albany via email 

February 11, 2021

For

Kmaples
New Stamp
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